AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop Regular [] Special

(A) |:| Report Only |Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the C.C. Winn High School Silverline for earning the Grand Champlon title
at the Majorettes of America Camp.

(B) I:l Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Eunding source: ldentify the source o i are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




i i

Mavericiks)

265 Fustor - Maldonado Blod, Eaﬂ/e Pass, Toxns 78852 (830)757-0628 Fax (830) 757-3268

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal

SUBJECT: Agenda Item

DATE: July 23, 2024

I am requesting the following to be placed as an Agenda Item for the Board Meeting on August 13,
2024.

The C. C. Winn HS Silverline for earning the Grand Champion title at the Majorettes of America
Camp.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

JDW/LH

UL 2 07

APPROVED:

John Cox, peéuty[glbérintendent for C&I

See attachment

“Equa/ Opporfunify .'Empﬂa er’



